EnPARIS

W'*¥ Public Authorities Reporting Information System

Procurenent Report for

Fi scal

New Yor k Local

Year Endi ng: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Dat e:

03/ 10/ 2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procur enent - | nf or nati on:

Question

Response

URL (if applicable)

1.

Does the Authority have procurenent guidelines?

Yes

http://ww. osc. stat e. ny. us/ pensi on/ | gac/ report s/ procurenen
trpts/2014. pdf

Are the procurenent guidelines reviewed annual |y, anmended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Yes

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurenent
gui del i nes?

No

Does the Authority assign credit cards to enpl oyees for
travel and/or business purchases?

No

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a
non-col | usi on agreenent ?

Yes

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurenment
policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals,
bi d docunments or specifications for procurenment contracts?.

Yes

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as
the authorized contact on a specific procurenment, in
accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance
Law, "The Procurenent Lobbying Act"?

Yes

Did the Authority determ ne that a vendor had inperm ssible
contact during a procurenment or attenpted to influence the
procurenent during the reporting period, in accordance with
Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record nade of this inperm ssible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate
al | egati ons of inperm ssible contact during a procurenent,

and to inmpose sanctions in instances where viol ations have
occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State
Fi nance Law?

Yes

10.

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law,
has the Authority prepared a statenent on its pronpt paynent
policy?

Yes

Attachnent | ncl uded

11.

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law,
has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and
inmplenmentation of its pronpt paynment policy?

Yes

At tachnent | ncl uded

12.

I's the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive
Law?

Yes

13.

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee
its MABE progranf

Yes

14.

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated |ist of
qualified certified MABES?

Yes

15.

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and ot her
organi zations that serve MABEs as to the types of services
procured by the Authority?

Yes

Page 1 of 28



EmPARIS
"I’

Pubilie Authorities Reporting Information System
Procurenent Report for New York Local Governnent Assistance Corporation Run Date: 03/10/2015
Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procur enent - | nf or nati on:

Question Response URL (if applicable)
16. Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by Yes
MABEs in its procurenent contracts?
a. If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurenents) 18%
for the reporting period?
b. What was the actual percentage of total procurenents awarded 18%
to MABEs for the reporting period?
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EmPARIS

Procurenent Report for

Fi sca

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Year Endi ng: 03/31/2014

New York Loca

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

1.

Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:
State:
Post al
Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Code:

Bank of Anerica, N A

LGAC149

St andby Bond Purchase Agreenent -
2003A- 4V

$916, 292. 36

$3, 002, 322. 57

Yes

$1, 541, 379. 51

NYS

777 Main Street
HARTFORD

(o1}
06115

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 11/ 15/ 2010

Begi n Dat e: 12/ 01/ 2010
Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 11/ 16/ 2015
Anount : $4, 543, 702. 08

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract

anount :
St at us: OPEN
were MABE firns No

solicited as part of
this procurenment proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

New York Loca

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

2. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:
State:
Post al
Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Code:

Fi duci ary Communi cati ons Conpany

LGAC145

Formatting and Pl acenent of Notices of
Sal es

$0

$61, 304. 2
Yes

$8, 540. 8

12

NYS

One State Street Plaza
25th Fl oor

NEW YORK

NY

10004

USA

Type of Procurenent: O her

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 04/ 24/ 2009

Begi n Dat e: 05/ 01/ 2009

Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 04/ 30/ 2014

Amount : $69, 845

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 0
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015
Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

3. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Fitch Ratings,

NA
Rating Services

$10, 000

NYS

One State Street Plaza

33rd floor
NEW YORK
NY

10004

USA

I nc.

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der

Awar d Dat e:
Begi n Date:
Renewal Dat e:
End Dat e:

Armount :

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015
Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

4, Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

CGol dman Sachs & Co.

LGAC133
Remar ket i ng Agent

$52,742.5

$284, 556. 25
Yes

$282, 916. 6
NYS
No

200 West Street
NEW YORK

NY
10282

USA

2008B- AV- BV

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 06/ 26/ 2008
Begi n Dat e: 06/ 26/ 2008

Renewal Dat e:

End Date: 04/ 01/ 2021
Amount : $567, 472. 85
Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair

mar ket value is |ess

than the contract

anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns No

solicited as part of
this procurenment proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

New York Loca

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

5. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal
Year:

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or
Busi ness Enterprise?

For ei gn

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:
State:
Post al
Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Code:

CGol dman Sachs Mt sui
Products LP

Marine Derivative

LGAC122

Swap Counterparty - 2004A

$3, 338, 512. 38

$30, 025, 748. 15

Yes
$20, 702, 324. 85

10

NYS

200 West Street
NEW YORK

NY
10282

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 02/ 18/ 2004
Begi n Dat e: 02/ 18/ 2004
Renewal Dat e:

End Date: 04/ 01/ 2021
Amount : $50, 728, 073
Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair

mar ket value is |ess

than the contract

anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns No

solicited as part of
this procurenment proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Loca

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

6. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Hawki ns Del afield & Wod LLP/ Gonzal ez
Saggi o & Harlan LLP

C000905

Primary Bond Counsel - Joint Venture

$12,411. 92

$74,874.72

Yes
$1, 805, 125. 28

10

NYS

Yes

One Manhatten Pl aza
NEW YORK

NY
10005

USA

Type of Procurenent: Legal Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 10/ 11/ 2012

Begi n Dat e: 02/ 28/ 2012

Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 02/ 27/ 2017

Anount : $1, 880, 000

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 2
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015
Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

7. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

I mgenaster LLC

T000094

Fi nanci al

$0

$0

Yes

$50, 000

NYS

Printing Services

1182 Cak Valley Drive

ANN ARBCR

M
48108

USA

Type of Procurenent: O her

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 04/ 18/ 2013

Begi n Dat e: 05/ 20/ 2013
Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 05/ 19/ 2015

Anount : $50, 000

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 0
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local Governnent Assistance Corporation Run Date: 03/10/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

8.  Vendor Nare: JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Servi ces
Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Transacti on Nunber: LGAC103
Procurenent Descri ption: Swap Counterparty - 2003A Avard Dat e: 02/20/ 2003
Begi n Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Renewal Dat e:

Amount Expended for Fiscal $6, 728, 821. 29 End Date: 04/01/2022
Year : .
Amount Expended for Life to $90, 426, 661. 26 Arount: $144, 508, 000
Dat e: Fai r Market val ue:
Does the contract have an end Yes
Dat e: Explain why the fair
Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance: $54, 081, 338. 74 mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals 11 anount :
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign NYS
Busi ness Enterprise?

St at us: OPEN
I's the Vendor a Mnority or No were MABE firms No

Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise? so! icited as part of
this procurenent proces

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel: 383 Madi son Avenue
Addr ess Line2:

Cty: NEW YORK

St at e: NY

Postal Code: 10179

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA
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EmPARIS

Procurenent Report for

F

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

i scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

New York Loca

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

9.

Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:
State:
Post al
Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Code:

JPMbrgan Chase Bank, N. A

LGAC137

St andby Bond Purchase Agreenent -
2008B- 3V

$882, 748. 37
$5, 158, 032. 52

Yes

$354, 170. 02

NYS

383 Madi son Avenue
NEW YORK

NY
10179

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2008
Begi n Dat e: 06/ 26/ 2008
Renewal Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2010
End Dat e: 06/ 24/ 2014
Amount : $5, 512, 202. 54

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract

anount :
St at us: OPEN
were MABE firns No

solicited as part of
this procurenment proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015
Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

10. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

JPMbrgan Chase Bank, N. A

LGAC139

St andby Bond Purchase Agreenent -
2008B- AV & 2008B- BV

$675, 909. 78

$3, 950, 163. 17

Yes

$270, 094. 88

NYS

383 Madi son Avenue
NEW YORK

NY
10179

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2008

Begi n Dat e: 06/ 26/ 2008

Renewal Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2010

End Dat e: 06/ 24/ 2014

Anount : $4, 220, 258. 05

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015
Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

11. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

JPMbrgan Chase Bank, N. A

LGAC116

St andby Bond Purchase Agreenent -
2003A- 8V

$261, 976. 32

$2, 097, 360. 06

Yes

$156, 273. 31

NYS

383 Madi son Avenue
NEW YORK

NY
10179

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Begi n Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Renewal Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2010

End Dat e: 07/ 16/ 2014

Anount : $2, 253, 633. 37

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015
Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

12. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

JPMbrgan Chase Bank, N. A

LGAC138

St andby Bond Purchase Agreenent -
2008B- 7V

$326, 052. 71

$1,907,112. 86

Yes

$128, 990. 01

NYS

383 Madi son Avenue
NEW YORK

NY
10179

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2008

Begi n Dat e: 06/ 26/ 2008

Renewal Dat e: 06/ 01/ 2010

End Dat e: 06/ 24/ 2014

Anount : $2, 036, 102. 87

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

New York Loca

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

13. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:
State:
Post al
Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Code:

JPMbrgan Securities Inc

LGAC107
Remar ket i ng Agent

$89, 192.5

$1, 325, 932. 03

Yes
$1, 610, 976. 97

11

NYS

383 Madi son Avenue
NEW YORK

NY
10179

USA

2003A-4V, 8V

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003
Begi n Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003
Renewal Dat e:

End Date: 04/ 01/ 2024
Amount : $2, 936, 909
Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair

mar ket value is |ess

than the contract

anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns No

solicited as part of
this procurenment proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Loca

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

14. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

JPMbrgan Securities Inc

LGAC132
Remar ket i ng Agent

$122,622.5

$676, 433. 95

Yes

$1,012,517. 58

NYS

383 Madi son Avenue

NEW YORK
NY
10179

USA

2008B- 3V, 7V

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Non-Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 06/ 26/ 2008
Begi n Dat e: 06/ 26/ 2008
Renewal Dat e:
End Dat e: 04/ 01/ 2024

Anount : $1, 688, 951. 53

Fair Market val ue:
Expl ain why the fair

mar ket value is |ess
than the contract

anount :
St at us: OPEN
were MABE firns No

solicited as part of
this procurenment proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015
Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

15. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Moody' s | nvestor Services

NA
Rating Services

$8, 500

NYS

250 Greenwi ch Street
NEW YORK

NY
10007

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase O der

Awar d Dat e:
Begi n Date:
Renewal Dat e:
End Dat e:

Armount :

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local Governnent Assistance Corporation Run Date: 03/10/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

16. Vendor Nare: Morgan Stanley & Co. Inc Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services
Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Transaction Number: LGAC108
Procurenent Description: Broker - Deal er - 2003A- 9V, 10V Award Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003
Begi n Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Renewal Dat e:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal $62, 489. 88 End Dat e: 04/01/2021
Year : .
Amount Expended for Life to $3, 498, 158. 8 Arount: $7,931,676. 38
Dat e: Fai r Market val ue:
Does the contract have an end Yes
Dat e: Explain why the fair
Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance: $4, 433, 517. 58 mar ket value is | ess
than the contract
Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals 11 anount :
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign NYS
Busi ness Enterprise?

St at us: OPEN
I's the Vendor a Mnority or No were MABE firms No

Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise? so! icited as part of
this procurenent proces

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel: 1221 Avenue of the Anericas
Addr ess Line2:

Cty: NEW YORK

St at e: NY

Postal Code: 10020

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA

Page 18 of 28



EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Loca

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

17. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Morgan Stanl ey Capital Services Inc

LGAC100
Swap Counterparty - 2003A

$6, 718, 298. 37

$113, 007, 894. 28

Yes
$82, 337, 707. 06

11

NYS

1585 Broadway
NEW YORK

NY
10036

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Begi n Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 04/ 01/ 2022

Anount : $195, 345, 601. 34

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

New York Loca

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

18. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal
Year:

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or
Busi ness Enterprise?

For ei gn

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:
State:
Post al
Pl us 4:
Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Code:

Orick, Herrington & Sutcliffe
LLP/ Bryant Rabbino LLP

C000906
Secondary Bond Counsel - Joint Venture

$0

$0

Yes
$2, 040, 000

10

NYS

Yes

51 West 52nd Street
NEW YORK

NY
10019

USA

Type of Procurenent: Legal Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 05/ 24/ 2013

Begi n Dat e: 02/ 28/ 2012

Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 02/ 27/ 2017

Anmount : $2, 040, 000

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 2
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local Governnent Assistance Corporation Run Date: 03/10/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

19. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Publ i c Resources Advisory G oup

LGAC142

Fi nanci al Advi sor

$7,520
$617, 194. 12

Yes

$4, 046, 555. 88

NYS

40 Rector Street
Suite 1600

NEW YORK

NY

10006

USA

Type of Procurenent: O her Professional Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 01/ 30/ 2009

Begi n Dat e: 02/ 01/ 2009
Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 01/ 31/ 2014

Amount : $4, 663, 750

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 2
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local Governnent Assistance Corporation Run Date: 03/10/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

20.  Vendor Nare: Societe Generale Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Servi ces
Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Transaction Nunber: LGAC102
Procurenent Descri ption: Swap Counterparty - 2003A Avard Dat e: 02/20/ 2003
Begi n Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Renewal Dat e:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal $3, 049, 608. 79 End Dat e: 04/01/2024
Year : .
Amount Expended for Life to $68, 335, 851. 35 Arount: $108, 018, 000
Dat e: Fai r Market val ue:
Does the contract have an end Yes
Dat e: Explain why the fair
Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance: $39, 682, 148. 65 mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals 11 anount :
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign NYS
Busi ness Enterprise?

St at us: OPEN
I's the Vendor a Mnority or No were MABE firms No

Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise? so! icited as part of
this procurenent proces

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel: 245 Park Avenue
Addr ess Line2:

Cty: NEW YORK

St at e: NY

Postal Code: 10167

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Loca

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

21. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nurmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Standard & Poor's Financial Services,
LLC

NA
Rating Services

$10, 000

NYS

55 Water Street
NEW YORK

NY
10041

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Award Process: Non Contract Procurenent/Purchase Order
Awar d Dat e:

Begi n Date:

Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e:

Armount :

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract

anount :
St at us: COVPLETED
were MABE firns No

solicited as part of
this procurenment proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Loca

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015

Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

22. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

The Bank of New York Mellon

LGAC005

Trust ee/ Tender Agent

$264, 739. 08
$4, 949, 357. 46
Yes

$2, 113, 875. 92

10

NYS

101 Barclay Street
7W Fl oor

NEW YORK

NY

10286

USA

Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Services

Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid

Awar d Dat e: 01/22/ 1991

Begi n Dat e: 01/ 22/ 1991

Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 04/ 01/ 2025

Anount : $7, 063, 233. 38

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: OPEN

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014

Gover nnent Assi stance Corporation

Run Date: 03/10/2015
Status: CERTIFI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

23. Vendor Nane:

Transaction Nunber:

Procurenment Description:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal

Year :

Amount Expended for Life to
Dat e:

Does the contract have an end
Dat e:

Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance:

Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign
Busi ness Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Mnority or
Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise?

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel:
Addr ess Line2:
Cty:

State:

Post al Code:

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:
Country:

Toski & Co., CPA, P.C

LGAC144

Audi t or
$14, 800
$74, 000

Yes
$0

2

NYS

No

300 Essjay Road
Suite 115

W LLI AMSVI LLE
NY

14221

USA

Type of Procurenent: O her Professional Services
Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Awar d Dat e: 02/ 02/ 2009

Begi n Dat e: 04/ 01/ 2009

Renewal Dat e:

End Dat e: 03/ 31/ 2014

Anmount : $74, 000

Fai r Market val ue:

Expl ain why the fair
mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
anmount :

St at us: COVPLETED

were MABE firns
solicited as part of
this procurenent proces

Yes

Nunber of bids and 0
proposal received from
MABE firns:
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local Governnent Assistance Corporation Run Date: 03/10/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

24.  Vendor Nare: UBS AG Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Servi ces
Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Transaction Nunber: LGAC101
Procurenent Descri ption: Swap Counterparty - 2003A Avard Dat e: 02/20/ 2003
Begi n Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Renewal Dat e:

Amount Expended for Fiscal $3, 052, 622. 97 End Date: 04/01/2024
Year : .
Amount Expended for Life to $68, 321, 759. 14 Arount: $108, 124,000
Dat e: Fai r Market val ue:
Does the contract have an end Yes
Dat e: Explain why the fair
Current or Qutstanding Bal ance: $39, 802, 240. 86 market value is |ess
than the contract
Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals 11 anount :
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign NYS
Busi ness Enterprise?

St at us: OPEN
I's the Vendor a Mnority or No were MABE firms No

Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise? so! icited as part of
this procurenent proces

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Address Linel: 677 Washi ngt on Boul evard
Addr ess Line2:

Cty: STAMFORD

St ate: CT

Post al Code: 06901

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA
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EmPARIS

W' Public Authoriies Repaoriing information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local Governnent Assistance Corporation Run Date: 03/10/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Procurenent Transactions Listing:

25. Vendor Nare: UBS Fi nancial Services Type of Procurenent: Fi nanci al Servi ces
Awar d Process: Aut hority Contract - Conpetitive Bid
Transaction Nunber: LGAC109
Procurenent Description: Broker - Deal er - 2003A-11V, 12V Award Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003
Begi n Dat e: 02/ 20/ 2003

Renewal Dat e:

Ampbunt Expended for Fiscal $312, 402. 39 End Dat e: 04/ 01/ 2017
Year : .
Amount Expended for Life to $3, 401, 189. 99 Arount: $3,903, 706
Dat e: Fai r Market val ue:
Does the contract have an end Yes
Dat e: Explain why the fair
Current or Qutstandi ng Bal ance: $502, 516. 01 mar ket value is |ess
than the contract
Nunmber OF Bids Or Proposals 11 anount :
Received Prior to Award
of Contract:

I's the Vendor a NYS or Foreign NYS
Busi ness Enterprise?

St at us: OPEN
I's the Vendor a Mnority or No were MABE firms No

Wonman- Owned Busi ness Enterprise? so! icited as part of
this procurenent proces

Exenption fromthe publication
requi renents of Article 4c of
the econoni c-devel opnent | aw?

Nunber of bids and
proposal received from
MABE firns:

If Yes, basis for exenption:

Addr ess Linel: 1285 Avenue of the Anericas
Addr ess Line2:

Cty: NEW YORK

St at e: NY

Postal Code: 10019

Pl us 4:

Provi nce Regi on:

Country: USA
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EmPARIS

W'*¥ Public Authorities Reporting Information System

Procurenent Report for New York Local Governnent Assistance Corporation Run Date: 03/10/2015

Fi scal Year Ending: 03/31/2014 St atus: CERTI FI ED

Addi ti onal Conments:

Procurenent Information Questions 16, 16a and 16b Question 16 and 16a: The Corporation has
adopted the Executive Order No. 10 MABE Task Forces Best Practices for applicable services procured
by the Corporation. The Corporation establishes separate goals for each procurenent based on the
type of service being provided. Question 16b: During the reporting period, the Corporation
entered into one new contract for bond counsel services. A goal of 18 percent of the total dollar
val ue of the contract was established for MWBE participation in the Request for Proposals. LGAC
awarded a final contract to two bond counsel firns contracting as joint venturers, one of which is
a MWBE in satisfaction of this goal. The MWBE will provide services resulting in conpensation in
an amount equal to at |east 18 percent of the dollar value of the contract. The Corporation also
entered into a contract for financial printing services. There was no M WBE goal established for
this procurenent. Contract Listing: Wth the exception of contracts LGAC142, 144, 145, 149,
C000905, C000906 and TO00094, the Corporation is unable with certainty to deternmine the |evel of
outreach regarding MABE solicitation for contracts awarded in or prior to 2008. MABE solicitation
i nformati on has been provided for contracts awarded in and after 2009 whi ch exceeds the March 1,
2010 statutory requirenment for such information. C000905 is listed as a MWBE firm Hawkins

Del afield & Wod LLP and Gonzal ez Saggio & Harlan LLP are joint venturers to provide the
Corporation with Primary Bond Counsel services. Gonzal ez Saggio & Harlan LLP is a certified M WBE,
Hawki ns Del afield & Wod LLP is not an M WBE. C000906 is |listed as a MWBE firm Orrick, Herrington
& Sutcliffe LLP and Bryant Rabbino LLP are joint venturers to provide the Corporation with
Secondary Bond Counsel services. Bryant Rabbino LLP is a certified MWBE, Orick, Herrington &
Sutcliffe LLP is not an M WBE.
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